TOC0184616

Message

From: Rick Lloyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RLLOYD]
Sent: 7/15/2012 9:03:17 AM

To: lan Chadwick [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ichadwick]; Kevin Lloyd

[/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Klloyd]
Subject: Re: central park presentation

I agree and what about the part about the 2/3 vote??? when did they re wright the municipal act???

I have had enough of Brian and Clair and their games.

I will be recommending that we move forward to cover the centennial pool and either cover the outdoor
rink or have SPRUNG build a new one.

I am done with the games. If we move forward the pool will be finished by Xmas and the Rink by early
spring.

Then the Eddie Bush could be repaired.

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

————— original Message -----

From: Ian Chadwick

Sent: Sunday, July 15, 2012 07:28 AM
To: Rick Lloyd; Kevin Lloyd

Subject: central park presentation

Have you read it? Last page, especially. Nothing 1like being lectured to about our duties and
responsibilities...

WHY are we being treated to something that basically repeats what every previous presentation and meeting
has said?

Ian Chadwick
Emailed via iPad



